
PAX Technology Limited 

 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
1435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: V5PD180RF 
 
The product, mPOS, has been granted by FCC dated 09/17/2014, FCC ID: 
V5PD180RF.  
 
Now we, PAX Technology Limited, would like to modify the authorized equipment 
for below changes: 
 Add four mounting slot in the back shell of D180.  
 Add two limited block in the back shell of D180.  
 Add charging contacts in the bottom of D180.  
And the details please refer to the Product Equality Declaration. 
 
Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. Also, the change 
does not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as power, frequency 
range, modulation etc.  

 
We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: V5PD180RF. as a Class 
II Permissive Change in this device. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
                        
Contact Person: Xudong An 
Company: PAX Technology Limited 
TEL: 86-755-86169679 
FAX: 86-755-86169634 
E-mail: anxd@paxsz.com 
 


